



Curriculum vitae **Gil Arnon**

Personal details:

Place of birth: U.S.A
Name: Gil Arnon
DOB: 26/6/1982
Family status: married + 2
Nationality: USA
Address: 129 northern Ave, apt. 2.
Decatur , GA. 30030
Phone: (678) 665 6987
E-mail: Gil.Arnnon@LTRO.com



Summary

RE Reservoir Engineer at LTRO Ltd.

Specializing in: Field development, Surveillance mapping, and General PE - petroleum engineering. Surveillance engineering, Production data analysis, DCA decline analysis, Volumetric analysis, MB material balance, Reservoir fluid phase behavior, Well test, PVT, and Artificial Lift. Integrated field and reservoir studies. Forecast production and reserve estimation. Well Performance Optimization, Work-Over, and Drill well lead generation.

Software use of Petrel, Eclipse, OFM, MS-Office and programming experience.

Introducing a multidisciplinary approach to upcoming new tasks, and challenges of the petroleum industry. Working and learning close hand with a strong team.

Experience

2/2012 to present: LTRO Ltd. Reservoir Engineer (RE)

Reservoir engineer studies, data interpretation and integration, field reviews.

2013 - 2015 PPG Aberdeen, Lagos, Port Harcourt, Kuala Lumpur, Miri, Seria, Denver.

2014 LTRO Advanced production geology and

2015 Practical surveillance mapping

Education:

2009-2013: B.Sc Mechanical Engineer

Afeka Academic college of Engineering

Specializing in : Flow, Energy, and Solid mechanics.

**Languages:**

English - fluent, native level

French - spoken language

Employment History:

2008-2013: Tour Manager / Shuki Weiss Promotion & Production.

Tour Management and logistics coordination for international tours including: coordination and timing for the tour's stay, advance planning and communications, cost estimates and budget management, security details & transportation.

Some of the tours I've worked with: Madonna (2009,2012), Depeche Mode (2009,2013), Red Hot Chili Peppers, Barbra Streisand, Cirque du Soleil and more...

2008-2013: Shift (Onsite) Manager / indoor Climbing Wall

Climbing instructor and shift manager for the sport climbing center.

2006-2008: Founder/Owner/Manager of "The Red Note" Sound & Light company.

Hobbies: Woodwork - creation and restoration, climbing, canyoning & skiing.